Laura Bowman

From: official information

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 12:22 pm

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: Final Response: LGOIMA 21434 —- - Resource Consent and Traffic Reports for National

Trading Company / Corner Eagle Way and Te Rapa Rd

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Please find here, [ LGOIMA 21434 all relevant traffic report information for Corner Eagle Way / Te Rapa Rd.
This was a notified consent and further information can be found here, along with the decision documents.

- Caucusing Notes Final 30 July

- C9 - Applicant’s transport assessment

- F3 - Alastair Black’s review of the Applicant’s initial proposal

-G8 —Applicant’s revised transport assessment

- H2 - Alastair Black’s evidence reviewing the revised layout for Council
- H8 — Applicant’s traffic evidence

Items F6, F7, H3 and 113 are other the statements of evidence prepared by Mike Meister and Alastair Black acting for Council.
These may be useful in filling in some of the gaps between the various reports as the mitigation and modelling evolved.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Official Information Team
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

@ Hamilton City Council
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 13 January 2022 10:34 am

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Cc:

Subject: National Trading Company/ Corner Eagle Way/ Te Rapa Rd/ Resource Consent

Good morning, Please provide the following information regarding the new supermarket at the about address. (1)
Resource consent (2 ) all traffic reports. If this information is already available online please provide the links. Many
thanks.



Kind Regards

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the addressee. Access to this internet electronic mail message by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or ommitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you are the intended recipient the author requires you obtain his permission prior to forwarding it via email
or printing and distributing it to any other parties. Commercial & Industrial Consultants Limited accepts no responsibilty for any
effect this email message or attachments has on the recipient network or computer system.





